
From: City of Ocala - Contracting Officer
To: Christina M. Guy; Michelle Brooker; Patricia Lewis; Shayatta J. Roberts; Daphne Robinson; Ashley Presley
Subject: Your policy exception has been approved.
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024 6:55:03 AM

 

 

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments:  drobinson@ocalafl.org
The department is approved to piggyback the contract awarded to Ring
Power Corporation by the City of Tallahassee, Contract No. 5073, for the
provision of municipal construction and utility equipment through March
31, 2026.  These good and services were competitively solicited by City of
Tallahassee under RFP No. RFP-130-20-KM.  Multiple vendors responded
to the solicitation and on December 7, 2020, contract awards were made to
Ring Power Corporation for agricultural and material construction and
utility equipment.  The original contract was awarded for a term of five
years from April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2026 with one five year
extension.  Ring Power has agreed to extend pricing and services to the City
of Ocala under the same terms and conditions as Contract No. 5073.  This
pricing has been found to be fair and reasonable by staff and
Procurement.  PLEASE ESTABLISH A MUNIS CONTRACT NUMBER
AND ISSUE A REQUEST TO CONTRACTING SO THAT A FORMAL
PIGGYBACK AGREEMENT CAN BE PREPARED. BECAUSE THIS
PURCHASE WILL EXCEED $50,000, THE CONTRACT NEEDS TO BE
PLACED ON A COUNCIL AGENDA.  PLEASE ENSURE THAT THIS
EXCEPTION APPROVAL IS ATTACHED TO THE MUNIS
CONTRACT, CONTRACT REQUEST, AND AGENDA ITEM.

 
  Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception 
 

Select exception type: Contract

Reason for contract exception: Supplies/Goods Only Purchase

Enter a brief description of your
exception request:

Fleet would like to piggyback off the City of Tallahassee
contract agreement to purchase a 20-ton crane.  The
manufacturer no longer utilizes Sourcewell.  A quote was
requested from Altec, but they only have a 30-ton which is
too large.

Attach all documents related to the
exception that can assist the
Contracting Officer's decision.

City of Ocala Fleet Management 671E2 CoT Quote.pdf
contract_ring 20 ton crane.pdf
FW_ Water Resources Central Maintenance Crane_2025
CIP.pdf
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Department (FLT) FLEET

Requestor Name Christina Guy

Requestor Email CGuy@ocalafl.gov

Phone number (352) 351-6680

Courtesy Copy Email 1 LWarmuth@ocalafl.gov

Who authorized requesting this
exception? John King

 


